Grand Junction, Colorado, March 25, 1919.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Garber, Holmburg.

The minutes of the regular meeting of March 18 were read and approved.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized to accept \$25.00 from J. W. Tyler for Tax Sale Certificate No. 17,018, with subsequent endorsements, for water frontage assessments on the following described property: Lot 1, block 10, in Mobley's subdivision, city of Grand Junction, in full payment of said certificate with endorsements.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follow Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried. The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

RESOLVED, that on and after April 1st, 1919, no tank water shall be supplied at the City Fire House after 12 o'clock at noon, on any Sunday, or on New Year's day, Decoration day, Fourth of July, Thanksgiving day, or Christmas day. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and the resolution adopted.

The renewal of the depository bond of the United States Bank & Trust Company having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Salaries," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted and that it be numbered 278.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 278.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Inspection of Weights and Measures," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Garber, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled, "An Ordinance Concerning the Inspection of Weights and Measures," be passed and adopted and that it be numbered 279.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 279.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.